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I'U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission g
Division of Security "

Washington, DC 20555

Attention: Mr. Wayne Burnside
Mail Stop 5721

Dear Mr. Burnside:

In accordance with our recent telephone conversation and
10CFR95.21 AlChemIE confirms that approval for its security
facility in the Pine Ridge Office Park, Oak Ridge, -|
Tennessee will no longer be required. That is, AlChemIE is |
withdrawing its request for security facility approval.

The need for storing classified documents at the Pine Ridge
Office facility is no longer required since DOE has made

I

i

office space available within the security crea of the
|

Centrifuge Plant Demonstration Facility. Each of the two
offices to be used by A1ChemIE at CPDF has an approved safe

,for classified document storage. |

Should you have any questions, please contact the
undersigned.

l
|

Very truly yours,

1ALCHEMIE, INC.
'

|

William A. Pfeif r
Director of Special Projects

WAP/bc

cc: Hank Wunschel/ DOE '
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Pine Ridge Office Park, Suite 202-8 702 filinois Ave., Ook Ridge, TN 37830 (615) 482 0029
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